

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

E I G H T Y - E I G H T H L E G I S L A T U R E

Legislative Document

No. 1069

H. P. 1893

House of Representatives, April 23, 1937.

Reported by Mr. Sleeper from Committee on Sea and Shore Fisheries and laid on table to be printed under Joint Rules.

HARVEY R. PEASE, Clerk.

Presented by Mr. Sleeper of Rockland.

STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED
THIRTY-SEVEN

AN ACT Relating to the Canning of Clams.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

P. L., 1933, c. 2, § 51, amended. Section 51 of chapter 2 of the public laws of 1933, as amended by chapter 167 of the public laws of 1933, is hereby further amended to read as follows:

'Sec. 51. Close time for clams, quahaugs and mussels, for canning; penalty. The canning, ~~packing, and barreling~~ of clams, quahaugs and mussels either fresh or in salt, and the digging of clams, quahaugs and mussels for the purpose of canning, ~~packing, or barreling~~, between the ~~first 15th~~ day of ~~June~~ **May** and the ~~fifteenth~~ **1st** day of ~~September~~ **October** following, is hereby prohibited under a penalty of \$1 a bushel in the shell. But this section shall not apply to the barrelling of clams, quahaugs and mussels in the shell for consumption in this state.'